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RFP  19-027-CM Questions  

Title: Million Dollar Community Literacy Challenge- Adult Literacy Services 

 

 

1.  Question: To verify our understanding, this RFP requests identification and assessment of 

the capability of various Community and Faith Based organizations to provide the projected 

adult education programs? Or does MDCPS simply wish to identify these organizations to 

physically host or sponsor the programs as a means of targeting the students that can benefit 

from this RFP?  

Answer: The purpose of the RFP is to determine qualified and experienced Community and 

Faith based organizations that are capable of providing adult educational programs. CBOs will 

provide space for the adult education services that are consistent with the instructional 

program of the School Board in both content and achievement standards.  

 

2. Question: Is the purpose of the Proposer to evaluate existing Community and Faith Based 

organizations adult education programs or to design instruction to implement adult education 

programs through Community and Faith Based organizations? 

Answer: The purpose of the RFP is to determine qualified and experienced Community and 

Faith based organizations that are capable of providing adult educational programs. CBOs will 

provide space for the adult education services that are consistent with the instructional 

program of the School Board in both content and achievement standards.  

   

3.  Question: Will MDCPS provide and pay for MDCPS teachers to provide actual instruction or 

are the Proposer and/or the Community and Faith-Based Organizations responsible for 

acquiring certified teachers under the program and for paying teachers from the RFP funds?   

Answer: M-DCPS will provide highly qualified and certified teachers who are employees of 

the School Board. Please see 2.4 Scope of Services, letter C on page 24. 

 

4. Question: If the Community and Faith-Based Organizations are responsible for acquiring 

certified teachers under the program and for paying teachers from the RFP funds, please 

provide the hourly wage or all other expenses associated with payment of teachers under 

current contracts with MDCPS teachers to provide the instruction or otherwise participate in 

the purposes of the RFP sufficient to calculate these costs. 

Answer: M-DCPS will provide highly qualified and certified teachers who are employees of 

the School Board. Please see 2.4 Scope of Services, letter C on page 24. 
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5.  Question: Regarding (a) the twenty one (21) MDCPS designated physical locations (‘adult 

skill and technical education campuses’), (b) ‘other school facilities’, and (c) ‘Community and 

Faith-Based organizations’ where instruction is to take place, will MDCPS pay for any rental or 

operational expenses, including insurance otherwise required by the RFP associated with use of 

the facilities, or is Proposer responsible for same?  If so, please provide rental costs associated 

with acceptable learning centers which MDCPS has already designated as well as MDCPS 

insurance costs for these which MDCPS currently pays for learning operations there, if any. 

Answer: M-DCPS does not pay for any rental or operational costs including insurances for any 

organization associated with this RFP. 

 

 

 

  


